

Message

To: john.gibson [GRO]
Subject: FW: Grant Allen - 24/01/13 Chester Crown Court
Attachments: Recovery of Costs .Winsford.doc

Dear Alastair,

I was not able to get through to John on his mobile.

I would be grateful if you could forward this email on to John if he is able to access his emails through his mobile.

The investigation costs are confirmed in the attachment, our prosecution costs are £3498 inc VAT.

Should any issues arise regarding a basis of plea offered by the defence. Please contact Jarnail Singh on [GRO]. He is the head of criminal law at the Post Office and has asked to be consulted before a basis is accepted.

Should a Newton Hearing be required, the witnesses dates to avoid are listed below.

Regards,

Fernando Rodrigues

fernando.rodrigues

fernando.rodrigues

Direct: [GRO]

GRO

From: Steve Bradshaw [GRO]
Sent: 24 January 2013 09:55
To: Fernando Rodrigues
Subject: RE: Grant Allen - 24/01/13 Chester Crown Court

Fernando

Please see attached recovery of costs. With regard to the charge double check with Jarnail that it is Ok to accept. The amount to my knowledge is still outstanding.

Dates to avoid -

I have booked so far 25 March 2013 and 15 July 2013 to 4 August 2013.

Richard Cross has Mar 18th to Mar 24th and sept 2nd to sept 14th

Not sure that anybody else is required.

Steve

From: Fernando Rodrigues [GRO]
Sent: 23 January 2013 15:01
To: Steve Bradshaw
Subject: Grant Allen - 24/01/13 Chester Crown Court

Steve,

We have today spoken to the defence in this case who inform us that Mr Allen intends to plead guilty at tomorrows PCMH on the basis he can not account for the loss but accepts covering it up. Is this a basis you would be willing to accept? He has been charged with fraud by false rep.

Please can you send to me a schedule of your investigation costs and let me know what the outstanding amount is.

In case the judge does not accept the basis, please can you also provide me with the dates to avoid for the witnesses.

Thanks,

Fernando Rodrigues

fernando.rodrigues [GRO]

Direct: [GRO]

CartwrightKing
S O L I C I T O R S

Nottingham | Birmingham | Derby | Leicester | Sheffield | Newcastle Gateshead

Permanent House, 31 Horsefair Street, Leicester, LE1 5BU

www.cartwrightking.co.uk

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error please delete this message and let us know by email or telephone. A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
